Re: [gbird] [ges] Congratulations to Greg Backus

Subject: Re: [gbird] [ges] Congratulations to Greg Backus

From: Daniel Tompkins <TompkinsD@landcareresearch.co.nz>

Date: 3/20/2017 5:15 PM

To: Royden Saah <royden.saah@islandconservation.org>, "gbird@lists.ncsu.edu"
<gbird@lists.ncsu.edu>

Yeah well done Greg.
Any chance us on the list can see the poster?
Cheers, Dan.

From: gbird-owner@lists.ncsu.edu [mailto:gbird-owner@lists.ncsu.edu] On Behalf Of Royden Saah
Sent: Tuesday, 21 March 2017 6:42 a.m.

To: gbird@lists.ncsu.edu

Subject: [gbird] FW: [ges] Congratulations to Greg Backus

Congrats Greg!
rs

From: ges-owner@lists.ncsu.edu [mailto:ges-owner@lists.ncsu.edu] On Behalf Of Fred Gould
Sent: Sunday, March 19, 2017 6:56 PM

To: GES@lists.ncsu.edu

Subject: [ges] Congratulations to Greg Backus

Greg Backus

Won the Lotka*
Award

for the best student poster presentation in
ecological theory at the
Ecological Society of America meetings

The title of Greg’s poster was

10f2 2/3/2018 5:59 PM



Re: [gbird] [ges] Congratulations to Greg Backus

"Genetically engineered mice for eradicating
invasive mouse populations:
Estimating the efficiency and ecological
impacts”

* Alfred J. Lotka was the co-developer of the Lotka-Volterra predator/prey equations
that are featured in every textbook on population ecology
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